

# ELIZABETH ROSE MARY

Pallivathukal House, Kureekad PO, Pin 682305, Ernakulam, Kerala, India



+91 97440 75084



[aelizamol@gmail.com](mailto:aelizamol@gmail.com)



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/elizabeth-rose-mary-8b41b9178>

## Objective

As an one year experienced as Application Specialist, Seeking a position to utilize my knowledge, skills, and abilities in the industry that offers competitive environment, a true profession to put in the acquired knowledge and gain exposure to upcoming technologies while being resourceful, innovative and flexible.

## Education

- **Master's in biotechnology** 2019- 2021  
CMS College , Kottayam/ Mahatma Gandhi University, Kerala, India
- **Bachelor of Science** 2017-2019  
Devaswom Board College Thalayolaparambu / Mahatma Gandhi University, Kerala, India
- **Higher Secondary (Plus Two)** 2015-2017  
Board of Higher secondary Examination / Government of Kerala, Kerala, India

## Work History

- **Ubio Biotechnology Systems Pvt Ltd** Nov 2021 – Sep 2022  
**APPLICATION SPECIALIST -DIAGNOSTICS**
  - Coordinating with all department-QA ,QC and manufacturing.
  - Inventory management (Zoho)
  - Customer assisting
  - Solving Customer queries
  - Processing work orders
  - Handling emails contact info
  - Scheduling interviews
  - Preparing technical reports
  - Monitor and direct Officer
- **Kerala Agricultural University, Mannuthy** Aug 2021 – Oct 2021  
**INTERN -Next Generation Sequencing**

## Projects

- **Dye Extraction**  
Dye Extraction from salvia leucantha and demonstrated the potency of Salvia leucantha L. as a source of natural coloring agent for dyeing cotton

- **Whole Genome Assembly And Annotation Of Pseudomonas Fluorescens TR3 Strain.**

Next Generation Sequencing, assembly and annotation of P. Fluorescens TR3 , from Bioinformatics Centre,  
Kerala Agriculture University, Thrissur.

## Skills

- Good Communication
- Critical thinking
- Coordinating programs
- Team building
- Emotional intelligence
- Decision making skills
- Laboratory skills
- Computer Knowledge - MS Office
- Operating system: Microsoft windows, linux- Ubuntu

## Certifications

- MS Office NACT software learning and development Centre
- Training On Biotechnology Rubber Board Training Institute
- Academical visit :NIPGR, JNU campus

## Languages Known

- English
- Malayalam
- Tamil

## Hobbies and Interests

- Volunteering and community involvement
- Travelling
- Exploring other cultures
- Exploring different cuisines

## Declaration

I hereby declare that the above particulars of facts and information stated are true, correct and complete to the best of my belief and knowledge.

**ELIZABETH ROSE MARY**